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Rachel Tibbetts

From: Licensing (CDC)

Sent: 29 April 2020 10:45

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Planning notification for application reference: 20/01073/F

Attachments: eCon_.pdf

Based on the details listed on the application, the Licensing Authority have no objections to the planning 
permissions, however the Caravan site would require licensing before use.
Licensing of the caravan site can only be issued following planning permissions being granted.

Kind Regards

Chris Pegler
Lead Licensing Enforcement Officer

Cherwell District 
Direct dial: 01295 753744
Mobile: 07802721561
chris.pegler@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

www.cherwell.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil 

How did we do, Customer Satisfaction survey:

I/We would be grateful if you could please take part in our online customer/business satisfaction 
survey.

The survey will take approximately 5 minutes to complete.

https://www.surveymonkey.co.uk/r/CDCSNC-Customer-Satisfaction

Business feedback survey

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/Regulatory_Services_Delivery

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You 
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it 
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your 
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments). 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not 
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action. 
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From: CDC Development Management <planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk> 
Sent: 28 April 2020 15:11
To: Licensing (CDC) <Licensing@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning notification for application reference: 20/01073/F

Please see the attached letter for details. Regards Development Management Cherwell District Council Direct Dial 
01295 227006 planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk www.cherwell.gov.uk Find us on Facebook 
www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil 
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This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You 
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it 
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your 
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments). 



3

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not 
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.. 


